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Date: April 11, 2022 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Via: Stephen R. Burns, Interim City Manager 

From: Ryan Osada, Public Works Director  

     Subject: Public Works Monthly Report 

 

 
 
 

1. NE 7TH ST STORM INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENTS & OVERLAY – Gray & Osborne is 
currently drafting construction plan documents for the stormwater infrastructure and overlay 
project along NE 7th St.  These are two separate projects, and both are granted funded.  The 
stormwater portion is expected to start early summer with the overlay sometime in September. 

 
  

 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
2. 77TH AVE NE STORMWATER REPAIR – The section along 77th Ave NE was completed last 

month.  The restoration delay came from the ongoing concrete strike, however the contractor 
was able to overcome the delivery issues to install curb and sidewalk.  The section at NE 86th St 
is scheduled for the week of April 18th which will finish the contract obligations with Kamins 
Construction.  

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
3. MEDINA PARK WILLOW – Last month the well-known Willow Tree that hung over the north 
pond for many years met it’s demise.  Unfortunately, the ground surrounding the trunk gave way 
and the willow fell into the pond.  Our former arborist used to tell me that trees have a useful life 
in an urban environment.  Public Works plans to replace the tree with another willow this year.     
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
4. MAINTENANCE UPDATES – For the last couple months the Public Works crew has been dealing 
with beaver damage. There are several in the park ponds and surrounding areas which have been 
building dams and taking down significant trees in the wetlands. We are currently working with a 
licensed wildlife contractor who helps to relocated animals to more appropriate areas of the state.  
 

 
 

 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 
 
5. PROJECT UPDATES – 
 
 
2015 Medina Park Stormwater Pond Imp. – We are looking into alternate ways to dredge the 
stormwater ponds.  Overlake Golf & Country Club is applying for a permit to dredge the northern 
ponds.  Depending on the outcome, the city may use the same method. 
 
 
2017 Medina Beach Park Tree Replanting – Phase III tree planting. 

 
 
Medina Park Playground Improvements – Public Works is in possession of the playground 
equipment. This project is scheduled to start April 25th. 
 
 
Post Office Floor Replacement – Due to potential subfloor issues, the city has hired a contractor 
to evaluate the post office building and provide an assessment of the structure. 
 
 
Citywide Stormwater System Mapping & Evaluation – G&O has completed most of the mapping.  
We are currently working on scoping and mapping the storm infrastructure that is located on 
several private properties. 
 
 
2021 Traffic Calming Solar Speed Signs – completed 
 
 
2022 Hazardous Tree Removal – in review 
 
 
NE 12th Street Sidewalk Improvements & Undergrounding – finalizing 90% construction 
drawings.  Waiting for Comcast and Lumen to finish their drawings 
 
 
77th Ave NE Stormwater Repair – Final connection at Medina Heights scheduled for April 18th  
 
 
TIB_NE 7th Street Overlay – 84th Ave NE to Overlake Dr – stormwater improvement and overlay 
plans are being drafted. 
 
 
77th Ave NE Storm Repair Phase 2 & Phase 3 – partially completed with Phase 1 
 
 
2022 Localized Repair_Stormwater – revised to NE 7th ST Stormwater Improvements 
 
 
2022 City Hall Repairs – Miscellaneous – in review 
 
 


